GROTON PLANNING BOARD
APRIL 12, 2007
MINUTES

Chairman Wilson called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM in the Town Hall
Members present: Wilson, Barringer, Capes, Clements, Degen, Eliot and Perkins
Member absent:

PUBLIC HEARING — HUGHES-ORTIZ SPECIAL PERMIT/SITE PLAN REV |IEW
(Member Clements was not present and did not participate.)

The Planning Board held the continuation of the public hearing to cortbelepecial permit
application submitted by Hughes-Ortiz for their business site loca&fiBoston Road. Patricia
Hughes-Ortiz and design engineer Kevin Hardiman of David E. Ross Assoosiepresent.

Mr. Hardiman said the site plan was modified in response to theneota from Nitsch
Engineering. Soil testing results were sent to UMassvauation. The applicant is requesting
the following waivers:

A reduction in the number of parking spaces from 14 to seven;
Submission of a traffic assessment;

Submission of a plan by a landscape architect;

Submission of a scale model,

Submission of existing and proposed topography within 200 ft of the site;
Certification of the 3 ft high retaining wall by a structural engineer;
Creation of the 4 ft wide landscaping strip around the structure;
Installation of vertical granite curbing.

Chairman Wilson read the letter dated March 8, 2007 from abuttersJ@ullen who expressed
opposition to the granting of the requested waivers.

Mr. Hardiman said proposed architectural elevations will be stdunio the Board. He said
runoff from the roof will be infiltrated into the ground. The applicatwithdrawing the
addition of the silk flower shop to alleviate concerns about parking.

Member Degen said the required number of parking spaces would beitlesst the retail
component. Mr. Hardiman said the required number of spaces is now llappl@nt is
requesting a waiver for four spaces and will construct seven spaces as showplam the

Member Degen said he supports small businesses in Town, but this toseimtense for this
site. He said he has two concerns — the intensity of the use and parking on Boston Road.

Member Capes asked if Nitsch Engineering had reviewed the chamgé® stormwater
management system. Mr. Hardiman said, “not yet.” He explamedtB, C & D soil types.
The drainage system was designed for Type C soils. Howekien the testing was done, they
found Type A soils so the design is conservative. They also datsirtiiat the groundwater
elevations are high on the site.

Member Capes asked if the garage is two stories. Mr. Hardimdn“yes.” He said equipment
will be stored in the garage in order to provide four additional parking spaces on site.



April 12, 2007
Page 2

Member Perkins asked about the retaining wall. Mr. Hardimantkai@ ft high wall will be
constructed around the parking area. Member Perkins said she wotlelidan to be stamped
by a structural engineer to be sure the wall will holdghking area. She agreed that this is a
very intense use for this site.

Member Eliot suggested that the Board do a site walk. She $amtiscaping plan should be
submitted and she is not willing to waive that requirement. Shekabathe applicant for

removing the retail shop from the proposed plan. She said the s#eyitight and the Board

must be careful about impact of the drainage system on the nearby wetlands.

The Board scheduled the site walk for Saturday, April 28, 2007, at 9 AM.

Member Degen asked the applicant to provide calculations of the awifofilhtto be brought
into the site.

Member Barringer asked for clarification that 14 parking spacese wequired, that the
elimination of the retail shop reduces the number of required spadés and that seven spaces
are shown on the plan. Mr. Hardiman said that is correct. MeBdemger asked if the
roofing business would expand now that the craft shop has been elimivatddardiman said,
“no,” the area would be used for storage.

Chairman Wilson said the application is only for the roofing businbss. Hughes-Ortiz said,
‘yes.

Member Barringer asked the applicant to submit detail on the type of lightinges.

Chairman Wilson expressed his concerns about the visibility of thérem Boston Road. He
suggested that the applicant take advantage of the fact thaitéhis lower than the road by
landscaping along the road to provide screening. He said the Ba@ad to support local
business, but this is a difficult site. He said the Board mostgrabutters from adverse impact.
The retaining wall must be designed by a structural engiaed drainage issues must be
resolved. Chairman Wilson recommended that the applicant comipéeteview process with
the Conservation Commission before coming back to the Planning Board.

Mr. Hardiman responded that screening for the abutters is shotne @han, but the plan is not
stamped by a Landscape Architect. The revised proposal does not includ@agy of use, but
the revisions to the site will result in better parking, drvettaffic flow, and better stormwater
management. The applicant is trying to improve existing conditions on the site.

Chairman Wilson said parking on Route 119 is a serious concern. Hk iaske applicant
could install a guardrail on Route 119 to prevent trucks from parking on the street.

Mr. Ortiz said this is his roofing business. At the preserg,timater flows from Route 119 onto
his property. Mrs. Hughes-Ortiz said everything drains fronralae into their yard. She said
the Conservation Commission already discussed the type of soil eite¢bend whether it was
fill or natural soil.

The Board voted unanimously to continue the public hearing on May 3, 2007 at 8:00 PM.



April 12, 2007
Page 3

PUBLIC HEARING — LEE EDMANDS SPECIAL PERMIT

The Board continued the public hearing to consider the application sedbrbit Lee Edmands
for a special permit to construct a shared driveway off Kemngett Lee Edmands, Attorney
Ray Lyons, design engineer Kenneth Kalinowski of Marsden Eegingg Water Superintendent
Gordon Newell of the West Groton Water Supply District (WGW.SBighway Surveyor
Robert Delaney, and Fire Chief Joseph Bosselait were present.

Mr. Lyons said the applicant submitted a plan demonstrating how fire trucks could gnecseie
in response to the concerns expressed by the Fire Chief in hisrametam dated September 20,
2006.

Mr. Kalinowski presented the plan showing the shared driveway withlg@8bes and a 16%
grade in the steepest area. He showed how the front and reelsvalfi the largest fire truck
would remain on the ground if the truck accesses the site fromesierly direction on Kemp
Street. A guardrail will be constructed on the other side of McCann’s Hil.Roa

Mr. Lyons suggested that the Board include a condition in thea$permit stating that the Fire
Chief test the driveway after it is graded but before ipased to be sure the driveway is
accessible.

Fire Chief Bosselait asked about a maintenance agreement. Lydns said there is an
agreement between Ms. Edmands and the WGWSD. The WGWSD will pldwnaintain the
shared driveway.

Chairman Wilson asked what recent revisions were made to the pfan&galinowski said the
driveway has been widened, the utilities will be overhead rather dhderground, and the
guardrail will be installed on the other side of McCann’s Hill Road.

Member Barringer asked if the lateral and vertical curveshown on the plan. Mr. Lyons said
that information had been provided at a previous hearing. Mr. Kalinowski pointed out thee profi
shown on the revised plan.

Member Degen asked where the fire trucks will be able to toumdr Fire Chief Bosselait said
there is a turn-around located at the top of the hill. He said thgndengineer assured him that
the truck will be able to stay on the pavement. Mr. Kalinowski gey would work with the
WGWSD to provide a flat area for trucks to turn around near the WGVeénk in the location
shown on the plan.

WGWSD Superintendent Newell said he is trying to help fatglithe plan to provide access to
his water tower.

Fire Chief Bosselait said the plan looks reasonable, but the custié tgght at McCann’s Hill
Road. He said he requested the installation of the guardraildeeba is concerned about trucks
sliding off the driveway.

Chairman Wilson asked if the plan should be sent to Nitsch Engigefen review. Highway
Surveyor Tom Delaney said more details about the proposed guatdraltl be shown on the
plan. He said he would look into the specifications and crash satily. Lyons agreed to



April 12, 2007
Page 4

provide the information on the guardrail prior to issuance of a bgilgermit. He said the
WGWSD agreed to provide the guardrail.

WGWSD Superintendent Newell said he is under pressure from thgartbent of
Environmental Protection (DEP) to provide access to the water tatk take the access by
eminent domain. He said he would use MassHighway Department (Igp#)fications for the
guardrail rather than spend money on costly engineering. The Board agreed.

Fire Chief Bosselait said he is comfortable with WGWSD Ihstathe guardrail provided that it
meets MHD specifications.

Mr. Lyons said Ms. Edmands and the WGWSD have reached an ampteemthe shared
driveway. The WGWSD prefers above-ground utilities. The powes hmé be relocated

from the Dillon property to the shared driveway. The utility Beeving Ms. Edmands’ house
will be installed underground. Mr. Newell added that a power outagasier to repair if the
lines are above ground. The Groton Electric Light Department has an easentee Spiczka

property and the Spiczkas will grant a similar easement t&MB&SD to provide above-
ground utilities to the water tank.

Mr. Lyons said the WGWSD will maintain the road and driveway undemwaather
conditions.

Member Degen asked if the applicant would add a notation to the pieny skt the shared
driveway will serve only one house and the WGWSD site. Mr. Lyoidsasyy change to the
plan would require a new special permit or subdivision applicationmbée Degen said the
Board’s waiver to allow a 16% grade should only be for one house and the WGWSD site.

Member Eliot said she disagreed with adding such a note or condition to the spedtal perm

Mr. Lyons said the applicant agrees that the proposed shared drivis adgquate for only
one house and the WGWSD site. The Board requested that Mr. Lyohss miatement in
writing.

Abutter George Dillon said he has concerns about drainage fromeheH& said he asked the
Highway Surveyor to look at the silt that runs down McCann’s iddld and blocks the catch
basin at the end of his driveway on Kemp Street. Mr. Dillon saitasecleaned out the area
around the catch basin over the years. He requested assuraribe firaposed construction
would not continue to add silt to his driveway and to the wetlands ootllee side of Kemp
Street. This is a serious drainage problem that causes floddimgiatersection of McCann’s
Hill Road and Kemp Street.

Highway Surveyor Delaney said the proposed plan will improve theirexisituation by
providing drainage swales along the side of the driveway.

Mr. Kalinowski said paving the driveway will eliminate some of #resion. He said he
would work with the Highway Surveyor to improve the drainage systaint@ replace the
inadequate basin.

Mr. Lyons requested that the Board vote on the waivers and special permit.



April 12, 2007
Page 5

Member Perkins asked why the applicant is requesting a waivehd depth of pavement.
Mr. Newell said he would like a total of 3” of pavement witloren binder because it is
sturdier.

Member Degen said the outstanding issues include:

Plans and specifications for a MHD guardrail;

The Fire Chief must test the turn around;

The Fire Chief and Highway Surveyor must approve the installation of the guardrail;
The shared driveway will only serve one house and the WGWSD tank site.

The Board voted unanimously to continue the public hearing on April 19, 2007 at 9:00 PM.

PUBLIC HEARING — CRYSTAL SPRINGS ESTATES SPECIAL PERMITS

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 40A, Sections 9 and 11,dtw ®tanning Board
held a public hearing to consider the applications submitted by Afatenaude for a special
permit to utilize the provisions of Groton Zoning By-law Section 218-Blathmerhead Lots to
create three (3) hammerhead lots as shown on the plan entitlad, P Land in Groton,
Massachusetts; Prepared for Robert Gamlin,” prepared by Doeh&arDillis, dated March 19,
2007. The proposed lots are located on land owned by Robert Gamlin,oksdasts248-4.0,
on the easterly side of Old Dunstable Road and northerly side of Bridge Street.

Chairman Wilson called the public hearing to order. Clerk Caebthe notice published in
the March 30 and April 5, 2007 issues Tie Groton Herald. The Planning Board also
continued the two public hearing on the applications submitted by AMa¢enaude for Major
Residential Development and Flexible Development on land owned by Radmaiin, located

on Old Dunstable Road and Bridge Street. Mr. and Mrs. Gamlin, Albgen&ude, Attorney
Robert Orsi, Surveyor Stan Dillis and several abutters were present.

Mr. Orsi said there have been questions about the legal statusdge BStreet during the

subdivision and special permit review process. The applicant dragdato submit a new

alternative plan showing fewer lots. The new plan will show thoeeon Bridge Street and

three lots on Old Dunstable Road. An ANR plan was submitted tediesge lots along with

the application for a special permit to create the hammetbtad He requested that the Board
make a finding that Bridge Street is an “e” road under the pomasof Chapter 218-22A

Frontage which states:

“(e) Any other way or portion of a way in existence when the Sugdn
Control Law became effective in Groton which, because of unusualticorsdi
such as limitations upon the extent or type of land use to be sdmeedlanning
Board, following consultation with the Highway Surveyor, Police Chiefe
Chief and Board of Selectmen, has been determined to be suffaie¢hé needs
of access and utilities to serve potential needs of land abutting seresd
thereby. The Planning Board may specify that its determinaifoadequacy
applies only to given premises and not generally to all propedrged by that
way in cases where the limitations or other conditions jusgfgiccess adequacy
for those premises are not generally true for other properties servieat byaty.”



April 12, 2007
Page 6

Mr. Orsi said the Board must act on the application for a dpeeranit for Major Residential

Development. The applicant is requesting that the Board considetheitkix-lot hammerhead
lot/ANR plan as the alternative to the 11-lot conventional subdivision pfae hammerhead lot
plan results in less clearing and less disturbance to the larmhngervation restriction will be
placed on Parcel A and on the land in the rear portion of the loé&edardance with the
agreement with the abutters. There will be a 75 ft buffer showheoplan, if everyone agrees,
after the site with the neighbors. The Groton Conservation Tryspuarahase Lot 1 to protect a
sensitive environmental area and wildlife corridor. There possibility that a duplex may be
constructed on one of the other lots.

Member Eliot said she does not have a problem with the constructeoduglex on one of the
lots.

Member Clements asked if there would be two driveways — onedbbD@istable Road and one
on Bridge Street. Mr. Patenaude said, “yes.”

Member Clements asked about the status of Bridge Street béyowedltde sac. Mr. Orsi said
the applicant is only requesting that the Board make a deteramnari the portion of Bridge
Street from Old Dunstable Road to the cul de sac.

Member Perkins asked about the status of Bridge Street and the Testmd/Awarrant article.
Mr. Orsi said the article will be postponed indefinitely if evkityg goes well on the site walk
with the neighbors.

Member Perkins asked about Parcel A. Mr. Orsi said they woulé&keel A to be protected as
conservation land. Mr. Dillis added that Parcel A abuts land owndldebGroton Conservation
Trust on the easterly side.

Member Capes asked if Bridge Street continues after the adaeMr. Dillis said, “yes,” the
road is paved from Old Dunstable Road to the cul de sac then itgraval road to the
Tyngsborough town line.

Highway Surveyor Tom Delaney said Bridge Street abuts land owpetie New England
Forestry Foundation and the Town of Groton.

Member Barringer asked if three of the lots have frontage orightof-way of Old Dunstable
Road. Mr. Dillis said, “yes.”

Attorney Ray Lyons, representing New England Forestry Foundaiated that the proposed
agreement between the neighbors and Mr. Gamlin will not change thHestatses of Bridge
Street. Mr. Orsi agreed.

Mr. Lyons said NEFF and Mr. Gamlin have had a good relationship over the years. TihesGam
have been very good stewards of the land. He said the Planning Boami whdetstand that
Mr. Gamlin needs to receive value for his land. He added that leohearn about the status of
Bridge Street and the warrant article should be withdrawn.



April 12, 2007
Page 7

Mr. Orsi reiterated that the article would be withdrawn. skiel the neighbors have worked hard
to reach agreement with the Gamlins.

Abutter Richard Lewis asked who would maintain Bridge Street. Mianey said the Town
has been plowing and sanding the road. Selectman Fran Dillon sad@éheat see any reason
to change how the road is maintained if an agreement is reached betweendbe part

Mr. Lewis said the Town does not maintain the road. The abuttersnmairgiain it as stated in

the Planning Board’s definitive plan conditions for Bridge Street. ®#si said the three new
lots will join the homeowners’ association and help maintain the. rddr. Delaney expressed
concern about setting a bad precedent if the Town plows and kandst and the homeowners
maintain it.

Member Eliot said Bridge Street is not a new road; it wagxasting road when the Board
approved the definitive plan so it is unique. Mr. Delaney said beniserned that the Town is
maintaining a private way. Member Perkins said the Boarealetc8nen and Highway Surveyor
must make a determination on this issue.

Mr. Orsi said thousands of roads in the Commonwealth have vaguestaggesl. He said this
decision is not setting a precedent because it is not an unusual situation.

Bridge Street resident Rod Hersh said the road is impasdabte the cul de sac to
Tyngsborough. The bridge collapsed and the access is blocked.

The Board voted unanimously to continue the public hearing on May 3, 2007 at 8:30 PM.

STATION AVENUE UPDATE

Chairman Wilson said the GELD Commissioners met with thedBt#tvenue Redevelopment
Committee and the article for the Station Avenue Overlay iDistnay have to be postponed
indefinitely so matters can be resolved with GELD and Capstone.

Tim Hess of the Station Avenue Redevelopment Committee sgdetes that GELD is willing
to participate in the process of working out the details on the proposal.

Member Barringer said he attended the GELD Commissionerngemn Saturday, April 7,
2007, and they are willing to work with the Board if the article is postponed indefinitely

Member Eliot said the Board must focus on creating the overlayctlishd what is in the best
interest of the Town.

Member Perkins said if GELD is willing to work with the Boamadl the outstanding issues, then
the Board should engage them in the process. The Board agreed.

GROTON COLLISION

Attorney Ray Lyons met with the Board regarding two minor chargehe Groton Collision
site. A scrivener’s error said the fence is 10 ft high rathmam 8 ft high. The applicant would
like to install a chain link fence around a temporary impoundment area.



April 12, 2007
Page 8

The motion was made by Barringer to authorize the temporavgatedn of the impoundment
area at Groton Collision Repair as described in the e-masgagesfrom Attorney Ray Lyons
with the condition that the temporary impoundment, to be used duringuditsitr shall not be
in place for more than six months; and to accept of the correatianscrivener’s error on the
plan. The plan states the fence will have a height of 1@h& fence will have a height of 8 ft.
The motion was seconded and passed with Wilson, Barringer, Degen, Eliot, in favor; Capes
and Perkins abstaining.

Meeting adjourned at 10:30 PM.
Respectfully submitted,

Michelle Collette
Town Planner



